
Honoring  the  pass  cultivating  the  present,  empowering  the  future

AGENDA

Regular  Meeting

Board of Library  Trustees
Altadena  Library  District

Community  Room -  Main Library
September  28,  2015,  5:00  p.m.

PUBLIC REQUESTS FOR DOCUMENTS: The District  provides  a public  inspection  copy of all materials
included  in the agenda  packet  distributed  to the Board members.  Members  of the public  who wish to
obtain  a copy  of any  document  may do so by completing  a Request  for Public Document  form and

submitting  it to the  Administrative  Secretary  who will arrange  for the documents  to be copied  at a charge

of 154 per page. Request  forms are available at the District  Administration  offices.

1. CALL  TO ORDER

2. ROLL  CALL:

Meredith  McKenzie,  President
David Tuck
Gwendolyn  McMullins,  Secretary
Adalila  Zelada-Garcia
John McDonald

3. ADOPTION  OF AGENDA

Opportunity  for Board members  to delete  items,  re-order  items,  continue  items  or make additions
to the agenda  pursuant  to Government  Code Section  54954.2(b).

Recommended  Action:  The Board of Library  Trustees  hereby  adopts  the Agenda  as
presented.

4. PUBLIC  COMMUNICATION

Citizens  may  address  the Board regarding  any item of Library  business  on or not on the agenda.

Citizen comments  are limited  to 3 minutes  per item. At the discretion  of the President,  citizens
may be allowed  a longer  presentation.  While  all comments  are welcome,  the Brown  Act does not
allow  the Board to take  action  on any item not  on the agenda.  If  speaking  before  the Board,

please give your name and address, and state the agenda item and/or issue you wish to address.

5. PERSONNEL APPOINTMENTS  / RESIGNATIONS  / TERMINATIONS  / TRANSFERS
TERMINATION  OF PORAWAN CUSTODIA,  PART-nME  LIBRARY ASSOCIATE  IN FINANCE,
EFFECnVE  JULY 22, 2015

6. FINANCIAL  REPORTS

a) ALTADENA  LIBRARY DISTRICT  FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2015

(DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE  ACTION)

Recommended  Action:  The Board of Library  Trustees  hereby  receives  and files the Financial
Reports.

7. CONSENT  CALENDAR

The Consent  Calendar  adopting  the Recommended  Board Action  will be enacted  with  one vote.
The Board President  will  first  ask the staff  and the Board if there  is anyone  who wishes  to
remove  an item from  the Consent  Calendar  for discussion  and consideration.  The matters

removed  from  the Consent  Calendar  will be considered  individually  at the end of the Consent
agenda  under  "Items  removed  from  the Consent  Calendar".  The entire  remaining  Consent
Calendar  is then voted  upon by roll call under  one motion.



Altadena  Board  of Trustees  Meeting  Agenda Septem  ber 28, 2015

Recommended  Action:  The  Board  of Library  Trustees  hereby  approves  the  items  and

recommended  actions  in the  Consent  Calendar  listed  below:

a)  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES  -  REGULAR  MEETING  HELD AUGUST  24, 2015

b) STATISnCAL  REPORTS  -  AUGUST  2015

c)  DEPARTMENTALMONTHLYREPORT-AUGUST2015

CONSIDERATION  OF ITEMS  REMOVED  FROM  THE  CONSENT  CALENDAR

Items  removed  from  the  Consent  Calendar  will be discussed  individually  at  this  time.

DIRECTOR'S  REPORT

.  NATHANIEL  IMEL,  TROOP  1 ALTADENA,  EAGLE PROJECT

01D  BUSINESS

a)  REQUEST  TO APPROVE  AND SUBMIT  RESOLUTION  201506  TO LA COUNTY'S  ELECnON

COORDINAnON  UNIT  AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  PER CALIFORNIA  ELECI"ION  CODE

§10515

b) ACCEPTANCEOFSOCALWATER$MARTTURFRESERVATIONAPPLICATONREBATEINTHE
AMOUNT OF $3,000 (INFORMATION)

c)  ACCEPTANCE  OF ALTADENA  LIBRARY  WATER  CONSERVATION  DEMONSTRATION  GARDEN

GRANT  FROM THE COUN1Y  OF LOS ANGELES  REGIONAL  PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT

IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000 (INFORMATION)
d)  UPDATE  ON BESTFEST  (INFORMATION)

NEW  BUSINESS

a) BOARD  OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  CALENDAR 2015/2016 (DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE
ACTION)

b)  DISCUSSION  REGARDING  A NAMING  POLICY  FOR THE LIBRARY  DISTRICT

(DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE  ACTION)
c)  DISCUSSION  REGARDING  REPORTING  REQUIRMENTS  FROM THE LIBRARY  FOUNDATION

AND FRIENDS  GROUPS TO THE BOARD (DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE  ACTION)

CORRESPONDENCE  &  PRESS

a)  PRESS CLIPPINGS  (INFORMATION)

REPORTS  OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA  ITEMS  FOR  FUTURE  AGENDAS

This  is an opportunity  for  Board  members  to request  that  items  be placed  on future  agendas.

RECESS  TO CLOSED  SESSION

The  Board  of  Trustees  may  move  into  a closed  session  with  Legal Council  pursuant  to applicable

law,  including  the  Brown  Act  (Government  Code  Section  54960,  et. seq.)  for  the  purposes  of

discussing  matters  covered  under  Government  Code  Section  54957  (Personnel)  and Government

Code  Section  54956.9(b)  (Potential  Litigation)

ADJOURNMENT  OF CLOSED  SESSION

RETURN  TO REGULAR  MEETING  -  REPORTABLE  ITEMS  FROM CLOSED  SESSION

(DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE  ACTION)

ADJOURNMENT

Recommended  Action:  There  being  no further  business  to come  before  the  Board,  the

meeting  is adjourned.

2



10:48  PM

09/22/i5

Accrual

Altadena  Library  District

Balance  Sheet
As  of  August  31, 2015

ASSETS

Current  Assets

Checking/Savings

Cash  & Cash  Equivalents

10'lO.OO  - Cash  in County  Treasury
1010.20  - Asset  Replacement  Reserve
1010.10  a Trustee  Election  Reserve
1(110.00  - Cash  in County  Treasury  - Other

Total  101  0.00  - Cash  in County  Treasury

102'l  - Cash  in Checking  Chase  Gen  Fund
1026  - Cash  in Savings  PF - Chase  Bank
1041  - Cash  in Savings  - Chase  Bank
1045  - Cash  HUD  Fund  - Chase  Bank
1075  - SCLC  Deposit  Account
1080  - Petty  Cash

Total  Cash  & Cash  Equivalents

Total  Checking/Savings

Other  Current  Assets

1400  - Property  Taxes  Receivable
1076  - Prepaid  Items  & Deposits

Total  Other  Current  ASSets

Total  CurrentAssets

Fixed  Assets

Non-Depreciable  ASsets
1500  - Land

1510  - Artwork

Total  Non-Depreciable  Assets

Depreciable  Assets

1550  - Structures  & Improvements

1700  a Furniture,  Fixtures  & Equipment
1800  - Accum  Depr  (S & I)
1900  - Accum  Depr  (FF  & E)

Total  Depreciable  Assets

Total  Fixed  ASSetS

TOTAL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES  & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current  LiabilitieS

Accounts  Payable

2000  - Accounts  Payable

Total  Accounts  Payable

Other  Current  Liabilities
2012  - Accrued  Vacation  Payable
2064  - Deferred  Compensation  - CalPERS
2090  - Misc  Short  Term  Payable

Total  Other  Current  Liabilities

Total  Current  Liabilities

Long  Term  Liabilities

2030  - GASB  45 0PEB  Liability

Total  Long  Term  Liabilities

Aug  3115

143,939.00

122,122.95

1 785,289.08

2,051,351.03

207,134.41

2,682.69

25,109.88

2.04

1,160.00

777.00

2,288,217.05

2,288,217.05

-36,918.87

800.00

-36,118.87

2,252,098.18

77,280.28

102,500.00

179,780.28

1,180,735.18

683,7  40.71

-1,002,725.14

612,732.21

249,018.54

428,798.82

2,680,897.00

32,692.76

32,692.76

66,564.65

1 ,469.82

-3,000.00

65,034.47

97,727.23

189,067.52

189,067.52

Total  Liabilities 286,794.75

Page  1



10:48  PM

09/22115

Accrual  Basis

Altadena  Library  District

Balance  Sheet
As  of  August  31, 20'l5

Equity

3300  - Retained  Earnings

Net  Income

Total  Equity

TOTAL  LIABILITIES  & EQUITY

Aug3l,15

2,823,701  .51

-429,599.26

2,394,102.25

2,680,897.00

Page  2



10:56  PM

09/22/15

Accrual  Basis

Altadena  Library  District

Summary  Profit  & Loss  Budget  vs.  Actual
July  through  August  2015

Ordinary  Income/Expense

Income

PROPERTY  TAXES

INTEREST  INCOME

FINES  & FEES

DONATIONS  AND  GRANTS

MISCELLANEOUS  INCOME

Total  Income

Gross  Profit

Expense

SALARIES,  WAGES  & BENEFITS

LIBRARY  MATERIALS

PROGRAMS

OPERATING  EXPENSE8

PROFESSIONAL  & TECHNICAL

FACILITIES,  GROUNDS  & M AINTENAN

CAPITAL

MISCELLANEOUS  EXPENSE

Total  Expense

Net  Ordinary  Income

Net  }ncome

Jul  15

-83,709.53

-6,219.69

11 ,040.84

3,010.00

0.01

-75,878.37

-75,878.37

168,219.00

25,627.42

5,581.46

54,365.19

8,852.77

3,265.12

0.00

93.53

266,004.49

-341  ,sa:.sei

-341882.86

Jul  - Aug  15 Budget

-1,695.16  2,869,298.00

-5,520.48

20,21  0.49

21 ,085.00

0.01

7,000.00

102,500.00

45,798.00

165,000.00

34,079.86  3,189,596.00

34,079.86  3,189,596.00

322,222.35  2,180,148.00

31 ,753.28

18,742.73

70,491.10

10,407.97

3,758.75

6,193.09

109.85

232,911  .00

24,500.00

262,21  8.00

126,81  9.00

52,000.00

155,000.00

156,000.00

463,679.12  3.189,596.00

-429,599.26 0.00

-429,599.26 0.00

$ Over  Budget  % of  Budget

-2,870,993.16

-12,520.48

-82,289.51

-24  713.00

-1 64,999.99

-3,155,516.14

-0.06%

-78.86%

1 9.72%

46.04%

O.O%

1.07%

-3,155,516.14 1.07%

-1 ,857,925.65

-201,157.72

-5,757.27

-191.726.90

-116,411.03

-48,241  .25

-148,806.91

-155,890.15

-2,725,916.88

14.78%

i3.63%

76.5%

26.88%

8.21%

7.23%

4.0%

0.07%

14.54%

-429,599.26 400.O%

-429,599.26 100.O%

Page  1 of  4



10:59  PM

09/22/15

Accrual  Basis

Altadena  Library  District

Detailed  Profit  & Loss  Budget  vs.  Actual
July  through  August  2015

Ordinary  Income/Expense

Income

PROPERTY  TAXES

4010  a Current  Secured

4020  a Current  Unsecured

4030  - Prior  Year

4050  a Homeowners  Exemption

4060  a Per  Parcel  Benefit  Assessment

4070  a SB 813 Supplemental  Roll

4080  a Penalities,  Interest  & Costs

4090  - RDA  ABxl26  Income

Total  PROPERTY  TAXES

Jul  15

-54,392.34

-1 2,97  4.47

-2,091  .78

0.00

-19,809.06

5.570.51

-1 2.39

0.00

-83,709.53

Jul  - Aug  15 Budget

-54,392.34  1,956,876.00

44,272.83  70,000.00

13,340.13  10,000.00

0.00  7,500.00

-13,919.62  762,617.00

6,933.69  28,000.00

2,070.15  15,000.00

0.00  19,305.00

- i,695.16  2,869,298.00

% of  Budget 17%

$ Over  Budget  % of  Budget

- 2,011,268.34

-25,727.17

3,340.13

-7.500.00

-776,536.62

-21 ,066.31

-1 2,929.85

-19,305.00

-2,870,993.16

-2.78%

63.25%

133.4%

O.O%

-183%

24.76%

13.8%

O.O%

-0.06%

INTEREST  INCOME

4210   Chase  Bank

4220  - County  Deposits

Total  INTEREST  INCOME

0.70  1.41  50.00  -48.59  2.82%

-6,220.39  -5,521.89  6.950.00  -12,471.89  -79.45%

-6,219.69  -5,520.48  71000.00  -12,520.48  -78.86%

FINES  & FEES

4305  - Fines

4310  - Printer  & Copy  Machine

4330  - Video  Game  Rentals

4340  - Passport  Services  Fees

Total  FINES  & FEES

4,083.82

744.02

122.00

6,091  .00

11,040.84

6,633.17

1 ,306.32

216.00

12,055.00

20,210.49

33,000.00

8,500.00

1 ,ooo.oo

60,000.00

102,500.00

-26,366.83

-7,193.68

-784.00

-47,945.00

- 82,289.51

20.1%

15.37%

21.6%

20.09%

19.72%

DONATIONS  AND  GRANTS

4710  - Friends  of  the  Library

4730  - Undesignated

4735  - Designated

4740  - CA Library  Literacy  Services

Total  [)ONATIONS  AND  GRANTS

0.00

0.00

3,010.00

0.00

3,010.00

0.00

75.00

3,010.00

18,000.00

21 ,085.00

30,000.00

500.00

1 ,ooo.oo

14,298.00

45,798.00

- 30,000.00

- 425.00

2,010.00

3,702.00

-24,713.00

O.O%

15.0%

301 .0%

1 25.89%

46.04%

MISCELLANEOUS  INCOME

4910  - Miscellaneous  Income

4940  - Transfer  in from  Reserves

Total  MISCELLANEOUS  INCOME

o.oi  10,000.00  -9,999.99

0.00  155,000.00  -155,000.00

0.01  165,000.00  -164,999.99

Total  Income -75,878.37 34,079.86  3,189,596.00 -3.155,516.14 1.07%

Gross  Profit -75,878.37 34,079.86  3,189,596.00 -3,155,516.14 1.07%

Expense

SALARIES,  WAGES  & BENEFITS

SALARIES  & WAGES

5010  ' Salaried

5020 - Hourly

Total  SALARIES  & WAGES

BENEFITS

5120  Soc  Security  & Medicare,  Salary

98,883.17  197,307.39  1,238,167.00  -1,040,859.61

19,960.15  38,378.08  250,573.00  -212,194.92

118,843.32  235,685.47  1,488,740.00  -1,253,054.53

7,453.46 14,871.81 94,720.00 -79,848.19

15.94%

15.32%

15.83%

1 5.7%

Page  1 of  3



10:59  PM

09/22jl5

Accrual  Basis

Altadena  Library  District

Detailed  Profit  & Loss  Budget  vs.  Actual
July  through  August  2015

5121  a Soc  Security  & Medicare,  Hourly

5210  a PERS  Retirement

5220  ' Health  Insurance

5222  a OPEB  Contribution

5230  - Dental  Insurance

5240  a Vision  Insurance

5250  a SLII, Salaried

5251 a Sl)I,  Hour1y

5260   Life  Insurance

5310  a Workers'  Compensation

Total  BENEFITS

Jul  15

1 ,521 .69

14,615.83

14,684.34

0.00

1 ,253.00

434.30

-1 ,700.33

185.94

140.40

10,787.05

49,375.68

Jul  -Aug  15

2,880.65

14,126.61

28,922.46

12,700.00

2,455.88

816.79

-1 ,667.36

362.19

280.80

10,787.05

86,536.88

Budget

15 ,197.00

16 6,527.00

222,000.00

140,000.00

14,435.00

5,348.00

14,350.00

2,302.00

1 ,642.00

14,887.00

691 ,408.00

$ Over  Budget  % of  Budget

-12,316.35  1 8.96%

-152,400.39  8.48%

-1 93,077.54  1 3.03%

-3 27,300.00  9.07Yo

-11,979.12  17.01  %

-4,531.21  j 5.27%

-16,017.36  -1 1.62%

-1,939.81  1 5.73%

-1,361.20  17.1%

-4,099.95  72.46%

-604,871.12  1 2.52%

Total  SALARIES,  WAGES  & BENEFITS 168,219.00  322,222.35  2,180,148.00 -1 ,857,925.65 14.78%

LIBRARY  M ATERIALS

6110  - Cataloging  Expenses

6115  - Electronic  Databases  & Subscrip

6120  - Books

6125  - Audio  CD

6130  - DVD's  & Videogames

6135  - Processing  of  Materials

6140  - Periodicals

Eil50  - Downloadables

Total  LIBRARY  MATERIALS

3 ,620.88

4 ,962.78

7,735.45

3,355.55

1 ,261.13

2 ,283.91

2,407.72

0.00

25,627.42

5,001  .76

4,962.78

14 ,082.55

3,795.59

1 ,855.11

2 ,631 .27

2 ,424.22

0.00

31 ,753.28

19,604.00

11 ,ooo.oo

98,944.00

19,253.00

25,tlO.00

31 ,500.00

12,500.00

15,000.00

232,911.00

-14,602.24

-6,037.22

-87,861  .45

-15,457.41

-23,25  4.89

-28,868.73

-10,075.78

-15,000.00

-201,157.72

25.51%

45.12%

1L2%

'l 9.7  'i '/o

7. 39%

8. 35%

19.39%

O.O%

13.63%

PROGRAMS

6200  - Youth  Services

6210  - Teen  Services

6220  - Adult  Services

6230  - Bob  Lucas  Branch  Services

6240  - Literacy  Services

Total  PROGRAMS

3 ,770.53

4 34.70

1,280.81

95.42

0.00

5,581  .46

3,803.67

12,476.88

1 ,722.72

197.65

541 .81

i8,7  42.73

8,000.00

3,000.00

10,000.00

1 ,500.00

2 ,000.00

24,500.00

-4,196.33

9,476.88

-8,277.28

-1 ,302.35

-1,458.19

-5,757.27

47.55%

415.9%

17.23%

13.18%

27.09%

76.5%

OPERATING  EXPENSES

6430  - Insurance-Gen,  Prop,  Liab,  Eq

6620  - Membership  Dues  & Subscriptions

6622  - Organizational  Memberships

6625  - Training  & Education

6626  - Recruitment,  Gifts  and  Memorial

6627  - Advertising/Marketing

6710  - Meetings  & Travel

6730  - Mileage  & Parking  Reimbursement

6740  - Postage  & Delivery

6745  - Banking  & Service  Fees

6746   Payroll  Fees

6750  - Printing  & Reproduction

6755   Equipment,  Furniture,  Fixtures

6765  - Janitorial  Supplies

6770  - Operating  Supplies

6780  - Operating  Software

6785  - Computer  Supplies

29,381  .49

4 ,759.84

0.00

0.00

110.87

305.89

5 75.58

8.74

1 ,066.01

2 93.30

1 ,372.95

0.00

0.00

916.09

2 ,472.38

4,340.62

0.00

29,381  .49

5 ,331 .84

6 0.00

2 ,305.00

953.50

3 05.89

1 ,223.28

15.65

1 ,066.01

435.21

2 ,400.12

0.00

0.00

988.89

4,120.55

4,3  40.62

0.00

31 ,ooo.oo

11 ,405.00

0.00

5 ,000.00

6 ,500.00

6,000.00

3,000.00

2,500.00

7,500.00

1 ,500.00

9,000.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

14,500.00

40,000.00

29,989.00

9,800.00

-1,618.51

- 6,073.16

60.00

-;,egs.oo

-5,546.50

-5,694.11

-1 ,77B.72

-2,484.35

-6,433.99

-1 ,064.79

-6,599.88

-6,000.00

-5,000.00

-13,511.11

-35,879.45

-25,648.38

-9,800.00

94.78%

46.75%

100.O%

46.1%

14.67%

5.'l%

40.78%

0.63%

14.21%

29.C)1%

26.67%

O.O%

O.O%

6.82%

'l O.3o/o

44.47%

O.O%

Page  2 of  3



10:59  PM

09/22/15

Accrual  Basis

Altadena  Libraiy  District

Detailed  Profit  & Loss  Budget  vs.  Actual
July  through  August  2015

6790  - Hardware  (Computers/Tech)

6920  - Electricity

6930  - Natural  Gas

6940  - Water  & Sewage

6950  - Refuse

6960  - Products  for  Resale

6970  - Equipment  Lease  & Rental

Total  OPERATING  EXPENSES

Jul  15

0.00

5,170.38

49.20

297.80

423.89

0.00

2,820.16

54,365.19

JLII -Aug  15

0.00

10,651.99

106.35

1 ,079.60

847.78

0.00

4,877.33

70,491.10

Budget

5,000.00

40,000.00

5,500.00

5,600.00

4 ,500.00

5 00.00

12,424.00

262,218.00

$ Over  Budget  % of  Budget

-5,000.00  0.O%

-29,348.01  26.63%

-5,393.65  1.93%

-4,520.40  19.28%

-3,652.22  1 8.84%

-500.00  0.O%

-7,546.67  39.26%

-191,726.90  26.88%

PROFESSIONAL  & TECHNICAL

7125  - Audit  and  Financial  Consulting

7130  - Legal  Fees

7135  - Tet.hnology  Consulting

7140  - Architecturial  & Engineering

7145  - Collection  Agency

7155  - Consultants  - Other

7170  - Telecommunications

7175  - Internet  Service

7180  - Technology  Equipment

7185  - Technology  Maintenance  Fees

7190  - Website  Development

Total  PROFESSIONAL  & TECHNICAL

3,166.25

0.00

2,580.42

0.00

161.10

160.00

2,303.29

481 .71

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,852.77

2,146.25

0.00

2,580.42

0.00

214.80

910.00

3 ,753.08

803.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,407.97

14,000.00

1 ,:oo.oo

9,000.00

9,000.00

1 ,soo.oo

12,000.00

21,306.00

6,575.00

35,000.00

8,938.00

8,000.00

126,819.00

-11 .853.75

-1 ,:oo.oo

-6.419.58

-9.000.00

-1 .585.20

-11 ,090.00

-17,552.92

-5.771  .58

-35.000.00

-8,938.00

-8,000.00

-116,411.03

15.33%

O.O%

28.67%

O.O%

11.93%

7.58%

17.62%

12.22%

O.O%

O.O%

O.O%

8.21/a

FACILITIES,  GROtlNDS  & MAINTEN  AN

7205  - Maintenance  Contracts

7210  - Building  Maint  & Repairs

7220  - Landscape

Total  FACILITIES,  GROLINDS  & MAINTENAN

1 ,959.82

1 ,228.09

77.21

3,285.12

2,065.32

1.574.74

118.69

3.758.75

4,000.00

45,000.00

3,000.00

52,000.00

-1 ,93  4.68

-43,425.26

-2,881  .31

-48,241.25

51.63%

3.5%

3.96%

7.23%

CAPITAL

7310  - Equipment,  Furniture  & Fixtures

7320  - Structures  & Improvements

Total  CAPITAL

0.00  6,193.09  55,000.00  -48,806.91

0.00  0.00  100,000.00  -100,000.00

0.00  6,193.09  155,000.00  -148,806.91

11.26%

O.O%

4.0'/a

MISCELLANEOUS  EXPENSE

7510   Miscellaneous  Expense

7520  - Refunds/Parcel

7530  - Direct  Assessments/Admin  Costs

7540  - Trustee  Election

Total  MISCELLANEOUS  EXPENSE

51 .07

0.00

42.46

0.00

93.53

67.39

0.00

42.46

0.00

109.85

2,000.00

1 ,ooo.oo

33,000.00

120,000.00

156,000.00

-1 ,932.61

-1 ,ooo.oo

-32,957.54

-120,000.00

-155,890.15

3.37%

O.O%

0.13%

O.O%

0.07%

Total  Expense 266,004.49  463,679.12  3,189,596.00 -2,725,916.88 14.54%

Net  Ordinary  Income -341,882.86  -429,599.26 0.00 -429,599.26 100.O%

Net Income -341882.86  -429,599.26 0.00 -429,599.26 100.O%

Page  3 of  3



11:(1l  PM

09/22/15

Accrual  Basis

Altadena  Library  District

Donations  & Grants
July  through  August  2015

Date

DONATIONS  AND  GRANTS

4730  - Undesignated

08/11/2015

08/12/2015

Total  4730   Undesignated

4735  - Designated

07/01/2015

07/28/2015

Total  4735   Designated

4740  - CA Library  Literacy  Services

Total  4740   CA Library  Literacy  Services

Total  DONATIONS  AND  GRANTS

TOTAL

08/12/2015

Memo

AUG-2015  - Cash  Donation  from  patron,  Lisa Hoseu

AUG-2015  - Donation  from  A. Vijayaraghavan

JUL-2015  - Reclassify  Grant  income  for  FY1 5-16

JUL-2015  - Donation  forAdultprogramming

AUG-2015-Grantfrom  CLLS,  lstlnstallment

Amount  Balance

50.00  50.00

25.00  75.00

75.00  75.00

3,000.00  3,000.00

10.00  3,010.00

3,010.00  3,010.00

18,000.00  18,000.00

18,000.00  18,000.00

21,085.00  21,085.00

21,085.00  21,085.00

Page  'l of  1



MONTHLY  INVESTMENT  REPORT  August-2015

ALT  ADENA  LIBRARY  DISTRICT

MONTHLY  INVESTMENT

REPORT

Summary  of  Cash  and  Investments  as of  August  31,  2015

ACCOUNT AGENT YIELD ------F-EB-20-in
Pooled  Funds  at County  of  Los  Angeles LA  County 0.62%

,l

$2,051,351.03i

General  Fund  -  Business  Select  Checking Chase  Bank O.OO% $207,134.41 l'
Savings  Public  Fund  -  High  Yield  Savings Chase  Bank 0.15%

I
$2,682.69 ,

General  Savings  -  High  Yield  Savings Chase  Bank 0.15% $25,109.88  '

HUD  Account  - Business  Select  Checking Chase  Bank O.OO% $2.04

SCLC  Deposit  Account SCLC O.OO% $1,160.00

iPetty Cash District  Office O.OO% $777.00

' TotalCashandInvestments  $2,288,217.05

We  hereby  certify  that  the  investments  are in  compliance  with  Altadena  Library  District  Policy,  and

California  Govemment  Code  Section  53646(b)(1);  and  that  the  Altadena  Library  District  has the  ability  to

meet  its budgeted  expenditures  for  the  next  six  (6)  months.



t+ovwrzvtg the 7:iast, buttEtm%  the 7:irtst< tmpowerK  the future

MINUTES

Regular  Meeting
Board  of Library  Trustees

Altadena  Library  District

Community  Room  -  Main  Library
August  24, 2015

5:05  p.m.

PUBLIC  REQUESTS  FOR  DOCUMENTS:  The  District  provides  a public  inspection

copy  of all materials  included  in the agenda  packet  distributed  to the  Board  members.

Members  of  the  public  who  wish  to obtain  a copy  of any  document  may  do so by

completing  a Request  for  Public  Document  form  and submitting  it to the  Administrative

Secretary  who  will  arrange for the documents to be copied at a charge of 1 E4 per page.
Request  forms  are  available  at the  District  Administration  offices.

1. CALL  TO  ORDER

2. ROLL  CALL:

Meredith  McKenzie,  President

David  Tuck

Gwendolyn  McMullins,  Secretary
Adalila  Zelada-Garcia

John  McDonald

3. ADOPTION  OF AGENDA

Opportunity  for  Board  members  to delete  items,  re-order  items,  continue  items  or
make  additions  to the  agenda  pursuant  to Government  Code  Section  54954.2(b).

Recommended  Action:  The  Board  of Library  Trustees  hereby  adopts  the

Agenda  as presented.

It was  Moved  (Zelada-Garcia)  and  Seconded  (McMullins)  to amend  the

agenda  and  move  Items  lla  and  11b  to be presented  before  Item  6.

APPROVED

4. PUBLIC  COMMUNICATION

Citizens  may  address  the Board  regarding  any  item  or Library  business  on or not

on the  agenda.  Citizen  comments  are  limited  to 3 minutes  per  item. At the

discretion  of  the President,  citizens  may  be allowed  a longer  presentation.  While

all comments  are welcome,  the Brown  Act  does  not allow  the  Board  to take

action  on any  item not  on the agenda.  If speaking  before  the  Board,  please  give

your  name  and address,  and state  the  agenda  item  and/or  issue  you  wish  to

address.



Altadena  Board  of Trustees  Meeting  Minutes Augcist  24, 2015

PERSONNEL  APPOINTMENTS  / RESIGNATIONS  / TERMINATIONS  /
TRANSFERS

HIRING  OF WILLIAM  RYAN  ROY,  PUBLIC  SERVICES  DIRECTOR,
EFFECTIVE  JULY  I , 2015

11.  a)  ADULT  AND  YOUTH  SERVICES  SUMMER  READING  CLUB  FINAL
REPORT  (INFORMATION)

Teen  librarian  Carrie  reported  on behalf  of Senior  Librarian  Youth  Services

Manager  Cassandra  Stearns.  461 children  up to age 12 and 90 teens

participated  in the respective  children  and  teen  summer  reading  programs.  214

participants  completed  the  5-book  challenge,  while  the Branch  celebrated  its first-

ever  participation.  34 teens  attended  Karaoke  & Cookies  on June  25 while  175

attendees  attended  the Pacific  Animal  Productions'  Songs  of  the  Wild  on July
I 4tH.

Senior  Librarian  Laureen  McCoy  reported  on behalf  of Adult  Services.  54 adults

registered  for  the 2nd annual  insta(lation  of  the adult  summer  reading  program,

Read  to the Rhythm.  Two  films  were  presented  in conjunction  with  the program's
theme,  Life Inside  Out  (June  29) and Searching  for  Sugarman  (July  11 ). The

former'featured  a Q&A  with  the  filrri's  award-winning  director,  producer,  and

leading  actress  who  also  wrote  the script.  Other  aptly  themed  programs  included
Simon  Spaulding's  Life at Sea  in the Age  of  Sail  (July  20),  Brother  Yusef  Sings

the  Blues:  Fattback  Blues  (July  24), and another  film  with  Q&A  of Twenty  Feet
From  Stardom  featuring  one  of the film's  actresses,  Claudia  Lennear.  For  the

summer  reading  program  finale,  a first-time  participant  won  the prized  Samsung
Nook.

b) ABOVE  & BEYOND  AWARD  -  2"" QUARTER  (INFORMATION)

Carrie  Wi!son,  Teen  Librarian,  was  the recipient  of the 2nd Quarter  Above  &
Beyond  recognition  award.

FINANCIAL  REPORTS

a) ALTADENA  LIBRARY  DISTRICT  FOR  THE  MONTH  OF JULY  2015
(DISCUSSION/POSSJBLE  ACTION)

Finance  Director  Wallin  reported  County  FY1 4/1 5 statements  remain

outstanding,  anticipating  receipt  of auditor's  draff  report  for  October.  Regarding

Gasby  G8 paperwork  which  is also anticipating  receipt,  is estimated  for  delivery

in November.  Wallin  confirmed  3k was  received  for  the  Latino  American  grant

award.  No expenditure  highlights  to report  at present.

Recommended  Action:  The  Board  of Library  Trustees  hereby  receives  and
files  the Financial  Reports.

2



Altadena  Board  of  Trustees  Meeting  Minutes Acigust  24, 2015

CONSENT  CALENDAR

The  Consent  Calendar  adopting  the  Recommended  Board  Action  will  be enacted

with  one  vote.  The  Board  President  will  first  ask  the  staff  and  the  Board  if there

is anyone  who  wishes  to remove  an item  from  the  Consent  Calendar  for

discussion  and  consideration.  The  matters  removed  from  the  Consent  Calendar

will  be considered  individually  at the  end of  the  Consent  agenda  under  "Items

removed  from  the  Consent  Calendar".  The  entire  remaining  Consent  Calendar  is

then  voted  upon  by roll call  under  one  motion.

Recommended  Action:  The  Board  of  Library  Trustees  hereby  approves  the

items  and  recommended  actions  in the  Consent  Calendar  listed  below:

a) APPROVAL  OF MINUTES  -  REGULAR  MEETING  HELD  JULY  22, 2015

b) ST  ATISTICAL  REPORTS  -  JULY  2015

c)  DEPARTMENTALMONTHLYREPORT-JULY2015

CONSIDERATION  OF ITEMS  REMOVED  FROM  THE  CONSENT  CALENDAR

Items  removed  from  the  Consent  Calendar  will  be discussed  individually  at this

time.

DIRECTOR'S  REPORT

Public  Services  Director  Ryan  Roy  presented  the  report  in Director  Kittay's

absence.  Trustee  President  McKenzie  applauded  the  District  for  its noticeable

community-wide  publicity.

10.  OLDBUSINESS

ll  . NEW  BUSINESS

c) APPROVAL  TO  CHANGE  STRATEGIC  PLAN  GOAL  4

(DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE  ACTION)

It was  Moved  (McMullins)  and  Seconded  (Zelada-Garcia)  to approve  the

revision  to  Strategic  Plan  Goal  4 to  expand  the  focus  from  teens  to a

broader  community-oriented  goal  towards  lifelong  learning.

APPROVED

d) REQUEST  MAIN  LIBRARY  FULL  DAY  CLOSURE  ON SEPTEMBER  2"o
FOR  COLLECTION  DEVELOPMENT  TASKS  (DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE

ACTION)

Public  Services  Director  Ryan  Roy  requested  a full  day  closure  of  the  main

library  to assist  the  District  in satisfying  goal-oriented  deadlines.  The  Branch

would  remain  open.

3



Altadena  Board  of  Trustees  Meeting  Minutes August24,  2015

It was  moved  (Zelada-  Garcia)  and  Seconded  (McMullins)  to approve  the  full

day  closure  of  the  Main  library  on  September  2nd, 20'l5.

APPROVED

e) REQUEST  TO  AMEND  JOB  DESCRIPTION  AND  SALARY  RANGE  FOR

NETV\/ORK  INFORMATION  SPECIALIST  CLASSIFICATION

(DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE  ACTION)

Finance  Director  Wallin  presented  the  amended  job  description  and salary

schedule  for  the  IT Manager  position.  There  was  discussion  and  clarification

about  the  transition  from  an IT specialist  to a manager  position.  Additional

discussion  centered  around  the  salary  structure  and  the  Board  was  informed  that

the  increase  was  based  upon  an informal  survey  of  surrounding  libraries  with

similar  positions  and  review  of  their  salary  structures.

It was  Moved  (Tuck)  and  Seconded  (McDonald)  to  approve  the  amended  job

description  and  salary  range  for  Network  Information  Specialist  to  IT

Manager.

APPROVED

f)  REQUESTTOAPPROVEANDSUBMITRESOLUTION201506TOLA

COUNTY'S  ELECTION  COORDINATION  UNIT  AND  BOARD  OF

SUPERVISORS  PER  CALIFORNIA  ELECTION  CODE

§10515

Executive  Secretary  Shermaine  Barlaan  presented  the  resolution  in accordance

with  the  LA  County  Registrar-Recorder's  office  requiring  that  a formal  resolution

be approved  in order  to cancel  elections  due  to insufficient  amount  of  candidates.

County  confirmed  that  if the  number  of candidates  equals  the  number  of seats

coming  open  it is considered  an insufficient  number  of  candidates.  The  Altadena

Library  District  received  three  applications  for  exactly  three  seats  coming  open

for  the  upcoming  November  general  elections.

It was  Moved  (Tuck)  and  Seconded  (McMullins)  to  approve  the  resolution

and  appoint  the  incumbents  as official  trustees  for  the  Altadena  Library

District  in lieu  of  the  coming  elections.

APPROVED

12.  CORRESPONDENCE  & PRESS

13.  REPORTS  OF  TRUSTEES

McMullins:  Per  Dale  LaCasella,  a capital  campaign  consultant  had been  hired

and  Best  Fest  committee  had  received  approval  for  the  street  closure

4



Altadena  Board  of Trustees  Meeting  Minutes August  24, 2015

Zelada-Garcia:  Was  unable  to attend  recent  Friends  meeting  though  received  a
report  that  the  meeting  had been  well  attended.

Tuck: No report

McKenzie: No report

McDonald: No report

14.  AGENDA  ITEMS  FOR  FUTURE  AGENDAS

This  is an opportunity  for  Board  members  to request  that  items  be placed  on
future  agendas,

15.  ADJOURNMENT

Recommended  Action:  There  being  no further  business  to come  before  the
Board,  the  meeting  is adjourned.

It was  Moved  (McMullins)  and  Seconded  (McDonald)  to adjourn  the
meeting.

APPROVED

Meeting  adjourned  at 5:50  p.m.

5



Statistics  for  FY  20'l5/16
I I

-FEB Th-IAR !-PR  I-jlAY
-...k..T-............-l.f4.J.&'.iiiia.ii  n xi i iniii  uuiai.ixiuiun_ni

-JUL
Ill 11111jll - - ==  -  =-   =  =ll  ==  **i  1011101

_AUG i
.............-......4........  .....41-..1....1.  ....ffil..............

_OCT  -NOV  -DEC  -JAN -JuN  TOTAL
iu.nii_ii_n_+iiuuiuiuiii&iuauantaaiata

pt74p:ila
ts'1u!

it !eJ"yNAm k !'4'jl:V'i'iNa :"!a'!! [ mg  . . "  . . : a
m?t2341ffl!t)#WB!#Pj!l"  'a 'M.  I

} l"-'J_:.='P.)!+.:ii.'.%i  i'.: t; p J RA jlg ffiffaaW!'W a':?!i  --  - . . . . . - .Ha "-'  - _ _'. A  ' _ IAflaMJ!([tWIJtAJig'
C.. ' ;?)-=,i;-'_";:A:t.!= ffl fil N,;l 98 F  " "  .  ' . ' _ !t'W tj a .!N%aMffl!WWiThW&Mf;%$.  . a . .
I'--:"-_"'.aa".jj.4:.;;'a=2'j'( :';)!_/ Th.t Pa !/i 9ffUlGDW  "  "  l! '  - . _ .. MaWJfir3!'&)filR!J!a!!iW.A) €"!!!"='e

ui:L:rmf#
;  :!l;  g
l'ar[
(%'ipi2
h'.:x

a
z
f
EY

("  -.  ' i 6 mffl T!R X)Fl 'a'  . _'-  "  1!l'!!L@!!IWalffil!WffiiiW!llllaafJfiflfl!Wia&%%
"(;  '  0  -. tl.. _.j'l'l ..  ._  .,  b  I

9 u'  :a €lW

"  -.a"' o " :lk!!!!!igaffl4"iK!W!(lffilla!* am.  . . _ '  - . §
!ifl W . " - ;.  ' _h'N f

1T'?!::7.;:sti'&  at"T].s#_ >'.a;' ;'! GrA !* ! g WW l; tW'.  _ _ _ - _ '. . ' W;X!;lti!Kk<lJ!  k '!M  lm!!l_&'g!!tf(t!!!l
i"l  ":,-:-l!,,  . fflT:-.i.'.(:11: a fa7!t 2ii4 lla5MW !}Wfl  ' . -"  a ;ia :I 'a km_Wt+-  ' - - amuumir.M:fltilfflltivith  _ !AF mvavttotiommaiiiyammmma

IS':Z  i=  a;"::"::,"ag : 75 R: 9 !':5 m    . I QIJ  -.  ' . l} ; ! M. ._ ' . "  . -  tNhM!)!iiu{!IWMW-.  - . ----
i=' . ,  ,  . - ',.  :--  "_ ':,. t '4)

[i :.<=-.=':*" i-,','iE.aa4gHffl fi a jj e p t=:am!!m '/Wffi?J!!ffim.MUM--- :l iJ( 3 u W m"!', ,',' - 'e'- - . "  .NffiW&?k'WiWi?+!fiiMWmffl
A'.-..,"-.},.,:.  %:. .=;-2:.r tll)W[e+"a W)tm lffi io !fl &WI 0!i%I! _i. '. a = HmWfga!Ne??uSF!ff!,KRl'.-,J!!!H)a!'t'i%!!)-b!!

l":  ""':'('lo 'Kta't'a 2'iW ffl li 5 @ffla ;l . . '. _ . ..-_ 'I= ? M MW (F!. M aEa  .*  ' Wlmmfl!IffKfflljlWQl'llt')IlfMi(.i!5!ffit'!)lamllK_!ff{tfiJWaa.fiaaN#
j fl +Na 8 flt !'ka.  e  . _ ' . "  .  a!Ml!Fr41i!Ikl?f4!k!ll4$Ta.ll!.!llllta'i:.'!(llJJil%'!lll#+l:lJMWtlilll.*_61ll  !')_l I!N!!'l'l!fir)_ ("z'J l'nj

I   a. '.'."'4" €  '?.'.;iC! t€ _ a-  -  . . iMWMRfWaff?tfflaW:M;auX!a5")Ram@MW)ffl m
I ,:=H,';x;-:;';4'r (l N Th F ? 's 4%L!mN "  "  !  "  ' - "  -. 4."  y

6;
; . . ' - ' - "  UMaa&Jat4ffl=Mt4!Miffi € a € m aim- Ua

I  '  :..  - '.  :a:'..- "-"-n i+_ IA{NM IINJ



__JUL I aua __SEP l __OCT __NOV I __DEC __JAN I __FEB 5y_as apn ____MAY I __JUN TOTAL
FY15/16  5 0 5

%Change  -38%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -'100%  -100%  -100%  -72%
I  l  +tn  it  i i +i  i at  i  i  i  x  a  u_i  i  y iiii  iiii  t s  11  Jl  I _ 11  . 11  IL  11  Ill  I I II  1. II 1.1 a . 10 aia'  s  #  *iv  i '

bommunity  KOOm t_vents  lNOn-LIDrar7)  -  "a "'a  o  a ""  -o'

Fal4/15  0 4  9 8 8 6 12  8 18  9 7 6 4

FY15/16  8 11  19

%Change  175%  '100%  400%  '100%  '100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  375%

""u"'R'o'-$eance(Non'L'b'o"'  27  101  m  84  120  130  go 275  go 122  67

1€FY15/16  67  85

%'a"ange  215%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -alOO% -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  463%

F'mmuni"ROO'FyEtVjl;ns""(Libra"PrOgratmS) 12  15  24  13  17  21 16  18  20  19  13  13
FY15/16  28  9 37

%Change  OO%  -25%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -alOO% -"100%  185%
a

:ommunity  R6,6m  Attendance  (Library  Programs)

psiFY14/15  57  432  173  821  411  596  713  659  140  735  644  948

 [Y'l5t16 1358  54 7 1-875

%.CQElfl  :'?'l?%  'aJ:l-----'lQO%  'lOQ%'lnn%  tnn'%i'lnn'%i**nn')Gi  -1(Tn%-1n(1%-1nO%-10n%  ?n3"A
Adult.Reference  Questions

FY14/15  3,198  3,590  3,641  2,631  2,110  2,320  461  302  355  430  455  555 6,788

FYi5/16  475  430  905

%CF1ange  -85%  -88%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  '100%  -87%
Childreri's  Services  Refersru.e  Questions

FY14/15  1133  629  810  983  648  616  736  613  650  717  575  903  1,762

FY15/16  1052  567  1,619

%Change  -7%  -10%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '-"100% '100%  -100%  -8%
Branch  Services  Reference  Questions

FY14/15'  252  331 255  372  242  273  43  51 56  5G) 44  57  583
FY15/16  75  66  141

%Change  -70%  -80%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  '100%  -100%  -76%
Adult  Public  Computer  Usage

FY14/15  2,642  2,527  2,855  2,847  2,082  2,334  2,244  1,973  2,043  2,255  1,913  2,260  5,169
FY15/16  2;313  2,167  4,480

%Cbange  '12%  -*4%  -100%  -100%  '100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '13%
Young  Adult  Public  Computer  Usage

FY14/15  159  304  253  _219 181  202  164  133  147  230  132  210  463
FY15/16  128  123  251

% Change  -19%  a -60%  -100%  -alOO% -alOO% -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -alOO% -100%  -100%  -46%
Children's  Services'Public  Computer  Usage

FY14/15  710  647  736  889  555  674  556  522  630  596  596  756  1,357

EY15/16  605  671  1,276

%Change  '15%  4"/i  -100%  -100%  '100%  -100%  '100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  '100%  -6%

Branch  Services  Publii  Computer  Usage
FY14/15  867  857  832  901  611  610  62j  673  671  777  617  720  1,724

FY15/16  729  681  1410

%Chaoge  -16%  -21%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -alOO% -100%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -18%

Main  PC Usage  Wireless

FY14/al5  2,404  2,316  2,745  2,726  2,ffl  2,300  2,255  2,064  2,315  2,314  2,325  2,476  4,720

FY15/16  2,658  2,760  5,418

%Change  llo/i  19%  '100%  -'lOO%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  15%



-NOV  DEC AE!  MAY  JuN  TOTA

'anch  PC Usage  Wlreless

FY14/15

FY15/16

% Change

1,092

1,297
19%

1,041  1,017

1 ,252

2 0%  .100%

1 ,271  1,215  1,284  1,393  1,257  1,246  1,375  1,347  1,169  2,13

2,54

-100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  olOO%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  20'

Programs

FY14/15  3

FYi5/16  5

% Change  67%

Programs  - Attendance

FY14/15  33

FY15/16  176

% Change  433%

oung  Adult  Programs

FY14/15  4

FY15/16  7

% Change  75%

oung  Adult  Program  Attendance

FY14115  117

FY15/16  152

% Change  30%

Services  Programs  Offered

FY14/15  19

FY15/16  21

%Change  11%

Services  Program  Attendance

FY14/15  1148

FY15/16  1097

%  -4%

41

104

154%

12

8

-33%

447

41 8

-6%

-100%

-IOO%

-100%

-100%

-100%  -100%

-100%  -100%

-100%  -100%

-100%  -100%

-IOO%  -100%

746

-100%  -100%

-IOO%

175

-100%

-'100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

532

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-'100%

-100%

595

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

533

-100%

-IOO%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

515

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-'100%

-lOOoA

-"l 00%

-100%

456

-100%

i



.iui  i a__ue __SEP I __OCT __NOV I __DEC __JAN I pes ___MAR A__PR __MAY I .ius TOTAL
Branch  Services  Programs  Offered

FY14/15  6 1 2 2 5 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 7
FY15/16  8 2 10

o'oChange  33%  100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -100%  -IOO%  43%
Branch  Services  Program  Attendance

FY14/15  345  8 28  43  143  58  35  58  36  37  40  60  353

FY15/16  205  32  237

%Change  -41%  300%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -33%
Cfif}aie6'i  9er*!ces'-(jais  Vistts  "  ' - "  ' - a ' - " a - "  "  " - " "  a"  "  "  - "  - "

FY14/15  2'  1 6 6  7 3 12  13  17  9 ' 13  1.2 ' 3

FYIA/16  12  9 - , 21

%:CtlaQgQ' "500% 800%' -100% -jaOQ%." 400% ' 400% '-alW% -l_OObA- --100%.' -l€mf4 'alQps!!_i+ 'L100$. J3.00%
Childreri's  Services  Claffisr6om  Visits  4:ndance  , ,,,,

245  64FY14/15  37 24  j02  ' 146  126  74  ':;43  ' 266  358  1-86 . . 24E1
FY*'ii4@  235  145  380

% Change 535% 504% '100%  '100% '105% -100% -100'6. -1(TO% -lpO"A -10.O% -,:ODO% , -190% 523%_
BranchaSeryicesC.lass.Visiis  ""'

- " 'F'?!14/15 " - 0  0 - 1  4 . -I-. I  i  1 2 =-  5 ,%- 1 ,  0
FYl5fl6   0 0  . Cl

.%Change n/a  -IOO%  -150%  -'1!C)0% -100"/I  -100%  -iaO% -IQO%.   -lpO% 100%
Brinch  Serviceffi  Claffis  Visits  - Attendance

- FY44/15 ' 0 0 .28 48  26'  26  28  26  4B 127  75 2Q ' 0

F'Yi5/16  0 0, 0

_ %(%jljtKl  ,_n/a -100% _,10_Q%_____',l_00_o4,___ ,:3QCfA,___ ___'!_Qj2'Ai. __  -100%  -100% : -IOO%_, #t51V/01 -
Bram.h  Services  4 Literacy  Tutor  Sess.ions  Offered.  " - - -'  - - a ' -

FY14/15  48  79  too  73  66  76  94  89  ap ao so 48
FYl5rl6  61 '58  119

%Change  2'1%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  148%
Branch  Services  Literacy  Tutor  Sessions  Atten&nce

FY14/:15  49  147  223  152  .197  174  237  282  255  215  210  tgt  196
FY15/16  204  176  380

%Change  316%  20%  -1(lO'.A  '100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '100% -100% -100% -100%  94%

Bram,h  Services  Literacy  Tutor  Hours  offered

FY14/15  82  59.5i  136.25  152  18t25  120.5  136.2Ei  163.5.  157.5  102.25  137.75  95.9  142
FY15/18  78.75  '9175  171

% Change  '1%  54%  '100'/o  -100%  '100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  'lrlO% 20%

Branch  Senices  Literacy  - Volunteer  Houri

FY14/1!!+  129  ffl.5  184.25  186.5  112.75  100.5  i87.75  238.75  190.75  193  283.75  105.9  241

FY15/16  83.75  95  179

% Change  735%  -15%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  ,, -100%  . -1(XI%.  . .,-j €lO% ,-100%  -alOO_%_,, _____:_gfjg
Adult  Volunteers

FY14/15  1 2 2 1 1 2 2  2 2 1 1 1 3
FY15/16  1 1 2

%Cbange  0%  -50%  -IOO%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -IOO%  -100%  -100%  -33%

Adult  Volunteer  Hours

FY14/15  6 12.5  7.25  8 2 10  14  115  14  4.5  12.5  51.3  19

FYi5/16  25.45  44.5  70

%Cbange  324%  256%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  -100%  '100%  -100%  278%

Young  Adult  Volunteers

FY14/15  10  10  7 6 12  7 12  11 10  11 9 13  20



FY15/16  II  7

Change  10%  n/a

oung  Adult  Volunteer  Hours

FY14/15  81 59.75

FY15/16  60.25  28

Change  -26%  n/a

Children's  Services  Volunteers

FYl4tl5  7 5

FY15/18  5 2

Ctlange  -29%  -60%

Children's  Services  Volunteer  Hours

FY14/15  42.25  24

FY15/18  20.75  7

Change  -51%  -71

Branch  Young  Adult  Volunteer  Hours

FY14/15

FY15/16  32

Change

El'ectronic  Database  Usage

FY14/46  495  656

FY15/le  7,545  7,796

Change  1424%  1088%

use  -Tutor  Ssrvlce

FY14/15  167  243

FY-15/f6  16  53

Change  JIO%  -78%

umblebooks

FYI  4/15

FY15/18  20

Change

Passports

FY14/15  138-  113

FY15/16  178  171

Change  29%  51

Passport  Photos

FY14/15  110  100

FY15/18  123  121

Change  12%  21

Notary  Service

FY14/15  6 : 7

FY15/16  3 0

12.75

-100%

-100%

605

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-IOO%

-"100%  -100% -IOO% -IOO% -100o/, -1 00% '100% -100%

30.25  45.25  22.55  67.25  33.5  14.5  44.5  41.5

-100%  -100% -100% -100% -1 00o/o '100% -100% -100%

-100%  -100% -lOo'x -100% -100% -100%

15.25 24.75 33.25

-100%  -100% -IOO% -100% -100% -100% -100% -IOO%

595

-100%  -100%

3,156

-100% -100% -100% -100% -IOO%

3,156

-100%

234

-IOO%  -100% -100% -100% -100o/o -100% -100% -100%

237 240

-100%  -100% -100% -100% -100oA -100% -100% -100%

-100%  '100% -100% -100% -"100% -100% -100% '100%

-100%  -100% -jOO% -100% -100% -100% -100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

-100%

8,955

-1 00%

237

-100%

-100%

-100%

TOTAL

18

-1

jl51

15,341
1

r



Library  Cards Issued 14/15  vs 15/16

500

400

300

200

100

i . %
via/is'no

ais/it>mi

Main Branch

ViSitOrS  14/15  VS 15/16  YTD

60,000

50,000

;:!fl- !!fU,i!! I

titym'v::l

%
!t'a

!!
i!.Af7!!!'d!J.:';'_,,=!
i
, { ;

ll'aaa',  ..

(;14gaj,. :'%
'a=al*'-

Y"a7':.=

-l_.,ia"  a.

:111'4:'iil) i'p','>,
l  ' *-  li
II""',  ;'l't  "
yll-.,l(  ,(
1,lill+  i,,

40,000

30.000

20,000

20,000

7,783 7,488

s  1  4/1  S YTD

a  15/16  YTo

Main Branch

Cardholders  as  of

8/30/2015

Card  3 years-or  less

- -Population-  o-f-Distr!ct

% of  Population  wiih

Library  Card

%- or-Population w/ck  out

in 3 years

% of  Population  w/ck  out

in 2 years

% of  Pop  w/ck  out  in past

12  months

C/O  C/O  C/O

Items  in  Items  in  Items  in

past  3 past  2 past  12

years  years  months

23,307

53, 377

44%

24%

19%

1 3%

12,717  9,977  7,053

'As per  Cali-romia State  Library



o

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Adult

Juvenile

Staff

Volunteer

Trustee

Foster  Patrons

Teacher  Loan

Teen

TOTAL 23,307

1,428

397

6 065

1 ,541

537

91

o

39

2 01

28

8,5021,944 8.34o/o 4.45

Items  in

District  Population  53,177  105  413 Collection
% W /Lib.rar7  Cards  44'/o  8.07'/o  '/o Chkd Out:

Since 6/3/15  we have increased  the percentage  of  patrons  with  items out-fr-om 7.78% to 8.34% and the
percentage  of the collection  checked out  from 6.63% to 8.07%.

Age of Collection  9/8
Based  on Publication  Date

S0,000

40,000 s 2015

a 2013-2014
30,000

s zoos-zo+z

20,000 ffl 2003-2007

10,000 a okler  than 2003

Years

2015

2013-2014

2008-2012

2003-2007

older  than 2003

Total  '

9/8/2015

3,2al9

12, 105

26,124

19,905

44,060

8/5/2015

3.05%  2,671

11.48%  -izlooa

24.78%  28,415

18.88%  231107

4180%  55,855

1 00%

6/9/20al5

2.19%  1,526

9.84%  '11,566

23.28%  29,210

18.93%  24,554

45.76%  57,840

100%

122%

9.28%

23.42%

19.69%

46.38%

100%

3/17/2015

658

11043
29,609

25,489

62,928

105,413  122,056  124,696  129,727

15,324  items  are less  than  3 years  old - 14.54%  of the  collection

24.78%  of the collection  is between  7 and  4 years  old.

60.68%  of the collection,  63,965  items  are owr  8 years  old and  of

those  41.80%  are owr  13  years  old.

0.51%

8.51 %

22.82'/o

19.65'/o

48.51%

100%



450

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

o

Adult  ProgramAttendance

386

t76--  -173---- 175

1041gl

IUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC IAN FEB &iAR APR MAY IUN

1FY14/15

I  FY15/16

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

o

YoungAdult ProgramAttendance
J51

122

57 55 "o 55

s FY14/15

I  FY15/16

IUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC IAN FEB MAR APR tVlAY IUN

Childrens ProgramAttendance

400

200

o

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY IUN

1FY14/15

1FY15/16

400

350

300

250

200

15[)

100

SO

o

Branch ProgramAttendance

345

lull  l  LIJ  I
JUL AuG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

I  FY14/15

s nzslsti

eBook  Circulation  7/14-7/15
500

450

:400
.C)

E

z  350

300

250

453

314  315  l  309  320

ItltL;-tt-h";-R



Circulation  Main  13/14  vs 14/15
20,000

18,000

16,000

I

I
:-.__

l-
l_-_-
j
I i-'I-"' i

t__-_-!

I

I

l-
I

17-

I

h-

l

j -- ---

l______.

i
l-_-

r-
L_._ ....

l___il---
I

14,000

12.000

9 8.C)DO

6,000

JIFY14/15118,19Sil6,445:16,719:16,35314,673il5,071il5,871il4,48615,149  15,321il5,263117,5331

aaFYl5/16117.478:16.046

Circulation  Branch  13/14  vs 14/15
1,600

1,400

1,200

1 ,000

800

600

400

2 00

o

!17,_JI

JUL

fflFYl4/15  1,522

mFYlS/16  1,281 933



Adult

Juvenile

Staff

Teen

77.  7%

13.7'/o

6.2'/o

0. 8o/o

1 :3,201

2,32.1

1,060

130

Teacher  Loan

Volunteer

TOTAL

0. 6'/o

0.9'/o

100.  O'/o

106

161

16,979

.-_1,_13_,,,,___' _,'H _:'_ciI_R_c_=Qi'a-auo_a'x:(ca_E_c-iKo_u_ii'sj-ai_;gj.zip_t  _. a_-.___,Ii-"_" ,  _

ALL  LOCATIOt'JS

I TYPE

_ Aug  15_

PERCENT

Change  ys

QTY

_Actua_l  #  _

Jul  15 Aug ?4_- Jul  1!§- ' Aug  14

Book  '

[_VD

Sound  Disc

Serial

Chrornebooks

Kit

YA Video  Garr

Mature  Video

P
68.7'/o

r  -
1_9.,0'/o

'9. _!_ '/O
P
1,_o_/t_
P
1.O%
P-

O.?.'/O
r-
0.3%

P -
O.Oo/o

11,667

3,2?!2_
1,587

2_,3!!_ _
1_76

_36

49
4

-8.4%

- 71Q.-4':_
,-8_.7oki_

- 30.  2o/o

- 12.Oo/o

_ -54_.4_'/_(!

z7-_5"/o
-50.Oo/o

::.9_/o

-1E3.7'/o
_ 8;,2'/o

-3.3'/o

_ -. 2_4._5'o/o
_ -66,4'/_q

q2,_4'/q

- 60.  O'/o

1_2,743

3,594

- 1,738
_ 3_41

_ 309
79
5.7 _

8

1_;,340

3,962

1,467

246

233

107

37

10

Total 'lOO.O'Vo  16,979  -9.5'Vo  -2.4'/o  18,756  17,402

Computer  Usage 14/15  vs 15/16  YTD
6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

o

S,,69

Adult YA Childrens Branch

ffll4/15YTD

His/is'm



1,900

2,700

- 2,500

541

3 2,300

'5

"  2,100

1,900

1,700

Wireless  Usage  (Main)

WFY1.4/15

-  Linear(FY15/16)

JUL AUG  SEP OCTNOV  DEC JAN  FEB MAR  APR MAY  JUN

1,400

1,300

1.200

1.100

1,000

900

800

(Branch)

JUL AUG  SEP OCT NOV  DEC JAN  FEB MAR  APR  NiAY  JUN

a  FY'l5/16

-  Linear  (P/IS/16)

Business  Office  Revenue
9,000.00

8.000.00

7,000.00

6,000.00

5.000.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

0.00

SLOTS

aa2oz4

January  Febrt+ary  March  Aprtl  May  June  July  August



Facebook  Stats

Page  Visits

Weekly  Total  Reach

People  Engaged

Total  Page  Likes

9/13

18

1,743

112

753

7/27

39

2,372

'147

738

7/20

50

2,205

110

734

7/13

39

1 ,401

81

734

7/6

34

1 ,409

97

732

Literacy:  #  of  session  attendees  14/15  vs  IS/16  YTD

295

245

RR= 14  5

255

215
210

ffiFYl4/IS

m  FYIS/16

JLII  AuG  SEP  OCT  NOV  DEC  JAN  FEB IsllA'l

ffllFYl4/15

xi  FYIS/16

Literacy  Volunteer  Hours  14/15  VS IS/16  YTD

283.75

270

220  I

1514.25  1865

170

ffls W 100.5
75  N

sag
t -N  't-  --

ffi  FY24/IS

m FYIS/16

FEB MAR



Adult  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015

Adult  Services  wrapped  up the second

annual  Adult  Summer  Reading  Pro-
gram  with  a celebration  on August  Isk.
Adults  who  participated  in the program

received  "Read  to the Rhythm"  themed

goodie  bags,  and winners  were an-

nounced  for  the Bookface  and Sleeve-
face  contests.

Altadena  resident  Tara  Holmes  was  thrilled  to come  away  with

the  Adult  Summer  Reading  Program's  Grand  Prize  -  a brand
new  NOOK  e-reader!

And  after  a very  busy  and program-filled  summer,  the  Adult

Services  department  decided  to slow  down  programming  a bit
and focus  on other  departmental  projects:

47
BetterWorld

Over  140  boxes  of discarded  library

materials  were  shipped  to Better  World

Books  -  a company  that  partners  with

literacy  organizations  iike  Books  for

Africa,  Room  to Read,  WorldFund,  and

the  National  Center  for  Families

Learning,  in order  to find good homes

for  unwanted  or unneeded  books.

A new  weekly  display  showcases  books

and music  CDs  on notable  musicians.
The  first  featured  artist  was  jazz

trumpeter  Clifford  Brown,  followed  by

versatile  singer/songwriter  Nina  Simone.



!:
1, s

qi
<

ti2;'  _ALTAJDENA  LIBRAR\  DISTRICT  '
:  J7z

Youth  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015

The  Summer  Reading  Club  wrapped  up with  the  annual  Ice Cream  Social  and  Grand

Prize  drawing.  The  $250 Target  gifi card,  sponsored  by the Friends  of the Library,  went
to Abraham  Schorter!  Summer  Reading  Club  is a fun-Filled  and  rewarding  experience,

which  never  really  ends  -  we've  already  begun  planning  next  year's  program!  The  2016

theme  is READ  for  the  Win!

LEGO  Club  resumed  in August  after  a short  break  during

the  month  of  July!  The  theme  for  August  was  LEGO

Minions.  Building  the  minions  was  a little  more  challenging

than  expected,  but  the  kids  pulled  it off  and  had a great

time!

The  summer  storytime  session  ended,  allowing  us  to catch

our  breaths,  and  the  planning  for  fall storytime  sessions

has  already  taken  place.  Storytimes  are  very  carefully

thought  out. Rather  than  simply  choosing  a book  to read

from  our  collection,  we  select  developmentally  appropriate

books  to share,  usually  based  on a theme,  and  we  also

learn  fingerplays,  rhymes  and  songs  to round  out  the

storytime  program.  These  activities,  while  a lot of  fun,

actually  serve  to provide  really  young  children  with  the

skills  they  will  need  when  they  learn  to read. During



Youth  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  20'l5  (cont.)

storytime  librarians  also  model  and explain  early  literacy  techniques  to parents  that  give

them  the  skills  they  can  use  when  sharing  books  and promoting  language  development

with  their  children  at home!  We  are  excited  to be expanding  our  storytime  offerings

starting  this  fall  to include  a storytime  for  babies,  a monthly  bilingual  Spanish  storytime,

and  a sensory  storytime  for  children  with  autism  and  sensory  processing  disorders;  all in

addition  to the  old storytime  favorites.

Teen  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015

UPDATE  on the  Pitch-an-Idea  Grant  for  Teen  DIY  Club:  Altadena  Library  received  its

first  batch  of  exciting  new  technology-including  sewing  machines,  a professional  film

camera,  and Macbook  pros  which  will  be used  for  film  editing.  Special  thanks  goes  to

Ryan  for  setting  up the  Macbooks  and  film  equipment.  This  equipment  will  be used  for

two  exciting  teen  workshop  series,  filmmaking  and  sewing,  taught  by professional  film

director  Kent  Yoshimura  and  assistant  fashion  designer  Koalani  Walkoe  respectively.

Teen  Proqrams:  Teen  Summer  Reading  Club  was  very  successful-90  young  adults

registered  for  the  program  and  22 completed  the  5 book  challenge  this  summer.  Along

with  the  higher  percentage  of  program  completion  this  year,  teens  participated  in

summer  reading  at the  branch  for  the  first  (but  not  last!)  time.

Many  teens  received  free  books  of  their  choice  for  their  participation.  Long  after  the

program  ended,  the  positive  impact  continued  to be felt,  as teens  came  by to tell  me

how  much  they  enjoyed  the  books.  This  totally  makes  my  day  as a librarian!

13  teens  enjoyed  a special  screening  of  the  popular  film  Insurgent  on August  7fh.

Volunteers  & Interns:  August  was  a slower  month  than  usual  in terms  of  volunteers,  but

Teen  Advisory  Council  members  continued  to be extremely  helpful  to Youth  Services

librarian,  organizing  legos  for  a special  lego  club  project,  helping  out  with  our  film

programs,  and  making  artwork  for  displays.

We  also  started  to prepare  for  Banned  Books  Week,  which  is Sept  27'h-October  3rd
Check  out  these  awe-inspiring  decorations  that  reference  book  burning  (our  slogan  will

be Ban  the  Burn!)  created  by Kate  Davey,  Emmet  O'Connor  and  Maud  O'Connor:



Teen  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015  (cont.)

Our  wonderful  intern,  Perla  Vogel,  wrapped  up her  internship  in Youth  Services  on

August  121h. She  continued  to volunteer,  however,  wrapping  up byworking  on a long list
of books  for  Young  Adults  that  have  been  banned  or challenged.  She  proved  herself  so

indispensible  to the  library  that  she (quite  deservedly)  ended  up getting  hired  as a

Library  Page!

Branch  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015

We  observed  the end  of  summer  with  an ice cream  social  and screening  of  the Dolphin

Tale  2 that  wrapped  up the  Summer  Reading  Program.  Twenty-three  people  enjoyed

the movie  screening  and ice cream.  The  Summer  Reading  Program  was  a success

with  19 adults  and 130  teens  and children  signed  up! Our  grand  prize  winner  was  Thor

from  Franklin  Elementary  School,  next  door.

We had our first  craft  program  of the school  year  on
August  27th. Nine children  had fun making  a pencil
and pen holder  out of color  paper  and creative
folding.  It was the first  time doing origami  for some
of the kids.

On August  26'h Edward  and I met  with  Pat  Smith,  Manager  of La Pintoresca  and  Villa

Parke  Libraries  at La Pintoresca,  which  is the  nearest  public  library  next  to us (besides



Branch  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015  (cont.)

our  Main Library)  to discuss  establishing  a partnership  of shared  resources,  referrals,
and ideas.  Her  staff  will make  literacy  referrals  to us and let our  tutors  use their  space  at
both branches.  I will receive  training  from  one of their  staff  members  on how to use their
national  grant  database  (Foundation  Directory  online)  to search  for  grants.

We  designed  a wonderful

display  for  back  to school  and

to highlight  that  September  is

National  Library  Card  Sign-up

Month.  The  library  card  is the

star  next  to Snoopy  and Pete

the  Cat.

Mikayla  assisted  with  the  display  as

well  as teen  volunteer,  Elizabeth.  She

has contributed  32 hours  of  volunteer

hours  this  month.  She  has helped

with  shelving  books,  shelf  reading,

and  special  projects.

I decided  to try  to

change  up the  new

book  display  and

here  is the  result:



Literacy  Services  Department

Monthly  Report:  August  2015

Literacy  Collection

Tutors  and learners  of Let's  Read  Altadena  rely  on many  of  the  resources  the  literacy
center  provides  for  weekly  sessions.  These  include  the  learning  workbooks,  online

resources,  and  the basic  items  such  as pencils  and paper.  This  month,  we restocked

updated  materials  from  New  Readers  Press  such  as the popular  Laubach  workbook

series  and the Breakthrough  to Math  series.  Learners  can keep  these  workbooks  as

they  work  with  their  tutors,  and the literacy  program  restocks  the shelf  for  future  use.  We
also  added  a new  set  of biographies,  natural  sciences,  and current  topic  books  from

Mid-America  Books.  One  of the  challenges  of adding  materials  for  our  adult  learners  is
avoiding  materials  that  are intended  for  a younger  reading  audience.  Mid-America

books  are  ideal  for  our  adult  learners  since  they  are simple  to read and are intended  for
all adults  learners.

ESL  Class

Modesta,  our ESL instructor,  has started  using  the Laubach  workbook  series  that  the

literacy  program  ordered  this month.  Although  many  of our  ESL  learners  come  in to the

program  with some  knowledge  of English,  not everyone  is at the same level. The
Laubach  series  comes  in four  levels  of learning  to read English,  and Modesta  is
beginning  to use the third level  with  our  learners.  Some  of the ESL learners  eventually
move  on to work  with  tutors  one-to-one.



A-  lAltadena

mwl,l].b.'raneS
BOARD  OF LIBRARY  TRUSTEES

DIRECTORS  UPDATE

DEPARTMENT:  District  Director

PREPARED  BY:  Mindy  Kittay

MEETING  DATE:  September  28,  2015

LOCATION:  Community  Room

HAPPINESS 1'5 HAViN6
t{OOR O(dN LiBRAR4 CkFeC>5

_  }

(!l

'a"-_ Th)

)  %l
%
't
'y

i

n  J-a / /l-  % -  %  kl  /L

We are wrapping  up National  Library  Card Sign-Up  month  here  at the library  and have really

enjoyed  meeting  our newest  patrons.  Thanks  to the Friends  of  the Library  for  donating  a free
book  to every  new patron!

Programs:  Staff  has worked  very  hard this month  to put  together  some  amazing  programs.

Along  with  our  usual children's  programming  and the  branch  programming  we had some exciting
offerings:

*  Teen Filmmaking  (made  possible  by the Pitch an Idea Grant)

@ LA Opera  Talk  Series  started  and will run monthly  into  next  year

*  College  Counseling  Workshop

*  Teen Sewing  (made  possible  by the Pitch an Idea  Grant)

Staff  continues  to work  hard adding  new programs  and preparing  for  the very  busy rest of  this
month  and early  October  which  includes:

@ Our  first  episode  in the Latino  Americans:  500 Years of  History  Grant  Program,  Foreigners

in Their  Own Land will be shown  on Saturday  the 26'h of  September  and moderated  by
local Historian  Roberta  Martinez,

*  BestFest!  The library  will be open and in full-swing  on this  day. We expect  to serve many,

many  more  people  than  on a normal  Saturday  and have  some  special  programs  and

inspiration  stations  scheduled  along  with  tours  and an area set up just  to sign up people
for  a library  card.

*  And Second  Saturday  returns  on Odober  lO'h with  Verdugo  Swing  Society  (Big Band).

Collection  Maintenance  Day:  On Monday,  September  2nd almost  every  member  of  the staff

participated  in a Collection  Maintenance  Day at the main library.  Everyone  worked  very  hard.  We

are committed  to meeting  the present,  future,  and constantly  changing  needs  and interests  of

our  diverse  community  so we are continually  reviewing  all aspects  of library  service,  We strive  to

provide  the most  relevant  collection  of materials  -  including  recently  published  titles,  time-



Page  2 of  2

honored  classics, and everything  in-between.  The health of the library's  collections  is dependent
on a regular  and systematic  review  of our materials  and focused  attention  by our dedicated
librarians  and staff  and that  is what  this day was all about.  We are currently  reinvigorating  our
efforts  to review  and assess the usage, condition,  and relevancy  of all titles  in the
collection.  Through  this process, we have removed  obsolete  material  to make room for new
items, replace important  titles  with new copies, and identified  gaps in the collection  where  new
titles  can be purchased.  The Library's  focus on this type of collection  maintenance  provides  the
most robust,  relevant,  and impactful  collection  for the community  that  we serve.

Facilities:  We have been concentrating  on identifying  facility  issues and concerns  and looking  at
solutions.  Some of the areas we are currently  working  on are:

*  Alarm and Security  Systems
*  Main  Door Repairs
*  Branch Parking Lot Repairs
@ Finalizing  Purchasing  and minor  remodeling  of the Branch
*  Reorganization  of the Finance Office
*  Preparations  for the Water  Conservation  Demonstration  Garden

*  Boy Scout  Shelving/Storage Project
*  Shifting  of the Collection  at Main and removal of some shelving

I have enjoyed  looking  at our recent  electric  bills which are showing  quite a lot of savings  due to
the LED lighting!  Next month  I will prepare  a more detailed  report  of the savings. I was also able
to confirm  that  we have the White  Coating on the roof  at Main which helps to lower  utility  bills,

During  my  recent  trip  to China  I  visited

the  National  Library  in  Beijing  and

received  a ltbrary  card!



i
4!'l! §.u"rhnhnh  LIBRARY  nxsr'mc'r

Ho+'w'vtB the 7igst, cuttjvativg the presthf, tm7ioweA  the futurt

RESOLUTION  N0.  201506
RESOLUTION  OF THE  BOARD  OF TRUSTEES,  ALT  ADENA  LIBRARY  DISTRICT

APPROVING  A NOTICE  TO 108  ANGELES  COUNTY  ELECTION  COORDINATION  UNIT  AND
BOARD  OF SUPERVISORS  TO  WITHDRAW  ITS ELECTION  FOR  THE  GENERAL  ELECTIONS

SCHEDULED  FOR  NOVEMBER  3',  2015  PER  CALIFORNIA  ELECTION  CODE  §10515

WHEREAS,  California  Election  code  §10515  enables  a supervising  authority  to appoint  an

individual(s)  to office  in lieu of holding  formal  elections  due  to an insufficient  number  of candidates,

and

WHEREAS,  the Altadena  Library  District  has received  an insufficient  number  of candidates

for  its Board  of Trustees  elections  to be held during  the general  elections  on November  3'd, 2015,

NOW,  THEREFORE,  be it resolved  that  the Altadena  Library  District  Eloard of  Trustees

hereby  approves  the  filing  of this  resolution  with  the Los  Angeles  County  Election  Coordination  Unit

and Board  of Supervisors  to appoint  trustees  to its board  per  California  Election  Code  §10515.

Passed,  approved  and adopted  this 28th  day  of Septembe,  2015.

Meredith  McKenzie

President,  Board  of  Trustees
Altadena  Library  District

Gwendolyn  McMullins,
Secretary,  Board  of  Trustees

Altadena  Library  District

Main: 600 E. Mariposa  Street,  Altadena,  CA 91001 626-798-0833
Branch:  2659  N. Lincoln  Avenue,  Altadena,  CA 91001  826-798-8338

www.altadenalibrary.orq



ks0h00RIDE%,,,sA%,
Nfflffll!% %y

1+4§  m:
-  % 44

X%%iad-l'

Dean  C. Logan
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

August  28, 2015

Ms. Minely  Kittey,  District  Director
Altadena  Library  District
600 East  Mariposa  Street
Altadena,  California  91001

I SEP 3 2015

Dear  Ms. Kittey:

This is to inform  you that for the election  scheduled  to be held in your District  on

November  3, 2015,  only  three  persons  have been nominated  for the office  of Member,
Board  of Trustees  for  the  full  terms  ending  November  25, 2019.

Pursuant  to Section  10515  of the Elections  Code,  your  Board  of Trustees  shall,  by

resolution,  order  that an election  not be  held  and  immediately  request  the Board  of
Supervisors  to appoint  the persons  nominated.  Please  submit  a copy  of the resolution
to this office.  Appointment  to such an office  must  be made  at a regular  meeting  held
prior  to the date  of the election.

Attached  is a copy  of a notice  that  will be published  pursuant  to Section  10515  stating
that  no election  will be held, but that  the Board  of Supervisors  will appoint  the persons
nominated  to such  office.

Please  call me at (562)  462-3183  or Election  Coordination  Unit at (562) 462-2912  if you
have any  questions.

Sincerely,

Valerie  Pagcanlungan,  Administrative  AbbibLant  I
Election  Coordination  Unit

Enclosure
c: Election Coordination  File

Election Planning File

l ! '1. ':i  1i.  , :. j '. i ' i ii'i i ' I ': i ' i !l .' i j', : o, :



NOTICE  OF NO ELECTION

NOTICE  IS HEREBY  GIVEN  TO ALL  QUALIFIED  VOTERS  of the  ALTADENA  LIBRARY
DISTRICT  that  only  three  persons  have  been  nominated  for  the  office  of Member  of the
Board  of Trustees  in the above  District.  Pursuant  to Section  I 0515  of  the Elections  Code,
the  Board  of Supervisors  shall  appoint  the persons  nominated  to such  office.

Member,  Board  of Trustees

1. John  D. McDonald
3560  Hollyslope  Road
Altadena,  Ca 9'l 001

2. Gwendolyn  W. McMullins
1245  Rubio  Vista  Street
Altadena,  Ca 91001

3. Adalila  Zelada  Garcia
2915  Emerson  Way
Altadena,  Ca 91001

r

Persons  requiring  multilingual  assistance  in Chinese,  Hindi,  Japanese,  Khmer,  Korean,
Spanish,  Tagalog/Filipino,  Thai  or Vietnamese  regarding  information  in the notice  may
call (800)  481-8683.

DEAN  C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County  Clerk
County  of  Los Angeles

PUBLISH  IN: PASADENA  ST  AR NEWS
REQUISITION  #:16007136
PUBLICATION  DATE:  AUGUST  27, 2015  (THURS)

S.ECAAII N0 Elecilon  Special  Disln7  11 3 15



V\(i-

Dean  C. Logan

Registrar-Recorder/County  Clerk

September  8, 2015

Ms. Minely  Kittey,  District  Director

Altadena  Library  District

600  East  Mariposa  Street

Altadena,  California  91001

SEE  <! 20'l5

Dear  Ms. Kittey:

This  is a revision  of the letter  provided  by our  office  to you  on Thursday,  August  28,

2015.  This  is to inform  you  that  for  the  election  scheduled  to be held  in your  District  on

November  3, 2015,  only  three  persons  have  been  nominated  for  the  office  of Member,

Board  of  Trustees  for  the  full  terms  ending  December  6, 2019.

Pursuant  to Section  10515  of the Elections  Code,  your  Board  of Trustees  shall  order

that  an election  not be held and immediately  request  the Board  of Supervisors  to

appoint  the persons  nominated.  Appointment  to such  an office  must  be made  at a

regular  meeting  held  prior  to the  date  of  the  election.

Please  call  me at (562)  462-3183  or Election  Coordination  Unit  at (562)  462-2912  if you

have  any  questions.

Sincerely,

V6?w
Valerie  Pagcanlungan,  Administrative  Assistant  I

Election  Coordination  Unit

Enclosure
c: Eledion  Coordination  File

Election  Planning  File

l . ( at ), I i-. ] t' ,) , j-:. l), -.  ', li   , i z I l  I , :  l : , l' I , : , l I f L i i } "  'i  -  ' 'l ' 1) ;  i : '-'il  J'i  'l : i l'il  'l'i  'i '



'ILF

r

a
m

!(
)l:€

!'%

7A_LTADENA  LIBRARY  DISTRICT
l_-..

novtarCvu3 the pose:-, cultKvatjvtB the prese< empowe%  the fi<ture

RESOLUTION  N0.  20'l506

RESOLUTION  OF THE  BOARD  OF  TRUSTEES,  ALT  ADENA  LIBRARY  DISTRICT

APPROVING  A NOTICE  TO  LOS  ANGELES  COUNTY  ELECTION  COORDIN  ATION  UNIT  AND

BOARD  OF SUPERVISORS  TO  WITHDRAW  ITS MEASURE  FOR  THE  GENERAL  ELECTIONS

SCHEDULED  FOR  NOVEMBER  3"o, 2015  PER  CALIFORNIA  ELECTION  CODE  §10515

WHEREAS,  California  Election  code  §10515  enables  a supervising  authority  to appoint  an

individual(s)  to office  in lieu of holding  formal  elections  due  to an insufficient  number  of candidates,

and

WHEREAS,  the  Altadena  Library  District  has received  an insufficient  number  of candidates

for  its Board  of  Trustees  elections  to be held  during  the  general  elections  on November  3'd, 2015,

NOW,  THEREFORE,  be it resolved  that  the  Altadena  Library  District  Board  of  Trustees

hereby  approves  the  filing  of this  resolution  with  the Los  Angeles  County  Election  Coordination  Unit

and  Board  of Supervisors  to appoint  trustees  to its board  per  California  Election  Code  §10515.

Passed,  approved  and  adopted  this 24th day  of August 2015

i<-e-rl
M ith McKenzie

Presi  ent, Board  of  Trustees

Altadena  Library  District

Gwendolyn  M i ullins,

Secretary,  or  Trustees

Altadena  Library  District

tlilain: 600 E. llariposa  Street, Altadena, CA 91001 626-798-0833
Branch: 265CI N. Lincoln Avenue, Altadena, CA 91001 626-798-8338

www.altadenalibrary.orq



Ms. Minely  Kittey,  District  Director
Altadena  Library  District
600 East  Mariposa  Street
Altadena,  California  91001

Dear  Ms. Kittey:

This is to inform you that for the election  scheduled,  to  be  held  in your  District  on
November  3, 2015,  only  three  persons  have  been nominated  for  the office  of Member,  Board  of
Trustees  for  the  full term  ending  December  6, 2019.

Attached  is a copy  of the certificate  pursuant  to Section  10515  stating  that no election  will be
held, but that  the Board  of Supervisors  will appoint  the person  nominated  to such  office.

Please  call Francis  Guijaro,  Head of the Election  Planning  Section  at (562) 462-2323  or his
assistant  Maria  D. Lopez  at (562)  462-3056  if you have  any  questions.

Sincerely,

DEAN  C. LOGAN
Registrar-Recorder/County  Clerk

ALEX  OLVERA,  Manager

Election  Information  and Preparation  Division

Enclosure

lAVOtO.flet I/'"lOO  :i-nOer!a:  ;iigl'l'z'iayi  N(Xli'i3:k,  CalfOi'nla  906bO lArecorderanet



I, DEAN  C. LOGAN,  Registrar-Recorder/County  Clerk  of  the  County  of  Los

Angeles,  do hereby  certify  that,  at the  close  of  nnminntinnq,  only  three  pergons  were

nominated  for  the  three  offices  ofTrustee  for  the

ALTADENA  Lu3RARY  DISTRICT

for  the  full  term  ending  December  6, 2019,  namely:

JOHN  D. MCDONALD

GWENDOLYNW.  MCMULLINS

AJ)ALIIA  ZELADA  GARCIA

Pursuant  to Section  10515  of the  Elections  Code, there  being  only  three  candidates

nominated  for  the  three  offices  to  be filled,  andnopetition  having  been  ffled,  the  election

scheduled  for  the  3'  day  of  November,  2015  shall  not  be held.  The  Board  of  Supervisors,

therefore,  shall  at  a regular  or special  meeting  held  prior  to  November  30, 2015  appoint

to  the  office  of  Trustee,  the  permns  noted.  Such  pexns  shall  take  office  and  serve

exactly  as if  elected  at  a general  district  election.

Dated  this  11th  day  of  September,  2015-

'<-'..o5-A;iGa-atC-

DEAN  C.

Registrar-Recorder/County  Clerk

County  of  Los  Angeles



Mindy  Kittay

From:

nt:

J:

Subject:

Dear  Albert:

arroyolover  [arroyolover@gmail.coml
Monday,  August  24, 2015  "10:36  AM

Albert  Ablaza;  Trinh  Bui;  Agie  Jordan;  Mindy  Kittay

Fwd:  FW:  Turf  Removal  application  #TRM120365  Pre-Approved.

Per your  request  relative  to our LA  County  grant  application,  below  is confirmation  of  our  MWD  Turf  Removal
Rebate.

Thanks,  and let  me know  if  you  have  any  other  questions.

Best,

Meredith  McKenzie

President,  Board  of  Trustees

Altadena  Library  District

-i
SoCal  '

Water$rryart

Your  Part  I Turf  Reservation  Application  has been  approved!

Application  number  : #TRM120365

Dear  ALTA  DENA  LIBRARY  DIST,

Yourturf  reservation application has been approved. Due to the new program changes effective May 12, 2015,  you have been  approved  a
incentive rate of $2 per square foot for the first 3,000 square feet and $1 per square foot for all areas exceeding  the 3,000  square  feet, up t
maximum rebate of $50,000. You have 120 days (until 12/12/1 5) to remove the turf from your project area and replace  it with a Califomia  F
Landscape. Once your project is complete, apply for your rebate by fogging in at https://mwdturf.conservationrebates.com/ and submitting
Turf rebate application". This application will ask for photos of your completed project and other basic information.  Project  must  be complei

documents must be received within 4 20 days or the rebate will be cancelled. Please keep in mind, to receive a rebate, your completed prol
meet the below terms and conditions. If your co mpleted project  does not meet these conditions  you may  not  receive  a rebate.  Appr
applications will be on a first-come-first serve basis and subject to funding availability. Submittal of a reservation  request  or  application
guarantee  approval  or  payment.

*  Not include  any live turf  or turf-looking  grasses

*  Include  some  plants  (excluding  turf)  in the project  area

Be permeable to air and water. Areas with concrete and other surfaces that water and air cannot move through will be disqualified.

r Customers  are responsible  for  complying  with  all applicable  laws,  codes,  policies,  covenants,  conditions,  and restr

1



1.  Rebate  amounts  vary  by  water  agency  and are subject  to change  at any  time.

2. Renters  may  be eligible  to participate  with  written  consent  of  property  owner.  Renter's  name  must  be on  water  b

3. All  rebated  devices  are subject  to on-site  inspection.  a"

4. Metropolitan  and  participating  water  agencies  are not  responsible  for  any  taxes,  fees or tariffs  that  may  be.   ai

as a result  of  device  prirchase.

5. Metropolitan  and  participating  water  agencies  make  no representation  or  warranty  relating  to devices,  including

hazardous  substances  that  may  be contained  in the device.  This  application  form  is for  rebate  purchases  only.

6. Applicant  waives  and  releases  Metropolitan,  participating  water  agencies,  and  their  contractors  or agents  from  a

and all  claims  and  carises  of  action  arising  out  of  the installation  and use of  devices  pursuant  to the Turf  Removt

Rebate  Program.

7. If  installation  cannot  be verified,  the applicant  must  reimburse  Metropolitan  for  rebates  received  and associated

processing  costs.

8. Reduced  water  bill  is not  guaranteed.

9. Email  address  may  be used  to cornrnunicate  additional  available  rebates  or  programs.

10. Rebate  checks  will  become  void  90 days  after  being  issued.

Approved  Square  Footage:

Parkway: o

Property: o

Total  SQ. Feet  of Turf  To Be Removed:  1500

Total  Estimated  Rebate: $3,000.00

You  are responsible  for  complying  with  all applicable  laws,  codes,  policies,  covenants,  conditions,  and  restrictions.

For  additional  resources  on tuf  removal  and California  Friendly  Landscapes,  visit  BeWaterWise.com.  The  "garden  spot"  tab includes  tips  on gett

started,  helpful  how  to's,  and  other  reference  materials

If you  have  any  questions  regarding  your  application,  please  contact  (888)-376-3314.

This  email has been scanned  for email  related threats  and delivered  safely  by Mimecast.
For more information  please  visit http://www.mimecast.com

2



County  of  Los  Angeles
Regtonal  Park  and  Open  Space  District

Grant  Application  Form
This forni  aisd reqriired attaclurients inust be sitbiititted for  eacli project.

EXHIBIT  A

l'Projcci Name: liFor District Use Only' Altadcna  Water  Conscrvation  Dcmonstratoin  Garden  'Grant  Number:

Project  Applican(:

(Wains ofazenc,v aiid iwHing  address)

Altadena  Library  District,  600  Mariposa
Street,  Altadena,  CA 91001

'Program Manager:

Proposition  Section(s)

Cirant  Amount  Requested:

Total  Project  Cosl:

Source(s)  or  other  funds:

Projccl  Address:

Grani  Applicanl's  Rcprescnlalive  Aulhorizcd  in Resolution:

Meredith  McKanzie

Name
President

Tille

$25,000.00

$25,000.00

Altadcna  Library  Districi

will  provide  inkind  funding

for  maintenance

600  E. Mnriposa  Street

Alladena,  CA  91001

626-344-9735

Phone

Person  with  day-to-day  responsibility  For project  (if  different  From authorized  representative):

MindyKittay  LibraryDirector  626-798-0833
Name  Tille  Phone

Brier  Description  or  Project:

See Attached  Project  Description.

6/30/2017

For  Development  Projec(s  - Land  Tenure:

Project  is,  0.D]5

X Acres  owned  by Applicant  (fee simple)

___  Acres  available  under  a _  year  1ease
 Acres  - Other  (please  explain)

For  Acquisition  Projects:

Project  is  acres.

 Acquired  in Fee simple  by Applicam

___  Acquired  in other  Ihan rce simple  (please  e.xplain)

T Ty that  the inrormalion  contai

L read  and  the a

in this  project  applica(icn  form,  including  the required  attachments,  is accurate  and thal
inrorrnation  and assurances  on the reverse  side  or  this  form.

ojApplicarlls  %  atisie as shosvn in remluiion.

revised I/DO



BOARD  OF LIBRARY  TRUSTEES  CALENDAR  -  2015/2016

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

Publicity  for  Trustees  Election  -  Odd  Year
Filing  for  Trustees  Election  - Odd Year

Appointment  of  Liaison  to the Friends  Board

Strategic  Plan  Objectives  for  the Fiscal  Year

Health  Care  Premiums  -  Resolution  -  as needed

Quarterly  Budget  Review  of current  budget

Schedule  of Board  Meetings  for  Following  Year

Audit  Report
Trustees  Election

CLA  Conference

Schedule  of Holidays  for Following  Year

NO MEETING

Bank  Signature  Cards  -  as needed
Election  or Officers

Mid-Year  Budget  Review  of current  budget

Plan  Volunteer  Recognition
Investment  Policy

Conflict  of  Interest  Forms
Review  of Fines  and Fees  Schedule

APRIL Auditor  bids  -  every  three  years  or as needed  (moved  fr MAR)

Preliminary  Budget  Review  of Proposed  Budget  for  forthcoming  Fiscal  Year
National  Library  Week

Friends  Annual  Meeting  - Dates
Friends  Annual  Book  Sale  -  Dates

Volunteer  Recognition

Quarteriy  Budget  Review  of current  budget

MAY Preliminary  Budget  Review  of Proposed  Budget  for  forthcoming  Fiscal  Year

Friends  Annual  Meeting

Friends  Annual  Book  Sale  -  Recap

Employee  Recognition

JUNE Provide  draft  of  budget  book

Master  Calendar  for  Board  of Library  Trustees  for  Following  Fiscal  Year

Gann  Appropriations  Limit

Resolution  to ask  Auditor/Controller  of Los  Angeles  County

to Prepare  New  tax  roll for  Account  No. 57.12

it ,



CeIebrate  Hispanic  Heritage  Month  with  Presentation  on  Life  of

Francisco  Ramirez
Autl"iorPau[Btyan  Gray  and  7xistoriar'iMicheleZack  to Lead  disscussion
From  ST-AFF  REPORTS

Publislied  : Wednesday,  September  g, 201513:55  PM

[jJgl{'11  %fTweeti', qi'G+1 'o : JSharel '. O I Jiei  44K-2 5

Thursday, October i5th  from 7-9 p.m. in the Barbara J. Pearsoxi Community  Room of the Main libraiy,  tl+e

Altadella  Librar37 DiStriCt  llfflll COntintle  itS LatinO  .Atuerican  Grant aivard programming  tvitb an ill-deptll

discussion  on the  life  of  Francisco  Ramirez.

IVith  special  guests  Paul  Bryan  Gray,  aivard-isiinmng  author  of  .4 Clamor  for  Equality:  Emergence  and  Exile

of Califoniia  Activist  FranciscoP.  Ramirez,  and historian  AIicliele  Zack, the presentation  will  highlight

Ramirez'  contributions  to earlyAngelenos.

'lS7idel%-knOiS'n far founding  LOSAn8eleS'  fff8[  Spanish'-oxily neWspaper  in 1855, El Clamor Plil)liCO,  a[ tl'ie age

of  :i8, Ramirez  used  the  ptiblicatioxi  as a platform  to axpress  ideas  of  liberalism  and democracy.  At  the  time,

California llad  beCOrne the newest State ill  1850,  itS SOutllerll  half, SpaniSb-Speaklllg  CalifOrnios made up m08t  Of the population,  lIiSgivingS  about their  neiv national

identityafter  Mexico's  loss of  California  to the  United  States  through  the Treatv  of  Guadalupe  Hidalgo,  the  breiving  division  ivithin  the  Union,  and  a puelilo  governed  by

"SOuthel'n-ininded"  ELITES supporting  tl'ie nascent  Confederacy-,  created  a dallgerOllS  Storm  far  )'oung  mired,  WIIO Spike  eloquently  for  social  and  racial  justice  against

the  tide  of  history.

Paul  Bryan  Gray  is an attorney  and  bi-cultural  independent  scholar  wlio  ivrote  A Clanxor  for.Equality  (2012),  tlie  first  book-length  biograplxy  of  Ramirez.  &iichele  Zack  is

an author  andhistorian  XlthO partneredfot  eightyears  I!'ith  the  HuntingtOn-USC  Institute  far  California  alld  the iVeSt  ill  a program  that  ixitegrated  California  lliStOry'  intO

Ainerican Historyto  rnalce its teachingmore  excitingi relevant, and indusive.  BotlxGray andZackarepastrecipients  ofthe  Pfleuzer .A%Vai'a for exce)fence in vstiting local

l'iistoiyandotberiocal,state,and-  nationalhonors.

This  program  is co-spoxisored  by  Jtaaena  Heritage  and  is a part  of  an oxigoing  series  of  Latino-ericaxi  libraxy  programmtng,  The  Jtadena  Library  is located  at 6oo

East  Mariposa  Street,Altadena. Formore  informationplease  call (626)  798-0833.  For asciiedule of eveixts, visitthelibraryon  tlieweb  atiiiw.altad.*nalibrarv.org.



I

$699 Costa  Rk.a 5-Nigtx All-fflnclusive  w/Air
The lush rain forests  and pristine  baa6as  of Costa  Rica gwail  on this all-inclusive
getawray, including  airfare  and a rerital  car  for explcring  the area. Sale  ends  !:i{2. imX=W
Learn  more  >>

Powem  bi  Ij  Lhak A.-;jCi;cia=s  D>

Today's  Weather:  High  93, Low:  74 - see details  :here.

E.I Nino  Puts  o:a. Big  Boy  Paxits

'R7aut  to  share  your  opianion  otp rnmtnunity  matters?

Click  heye  for  our  new  Letter  to  tbe  Editor  form

and  tell  it  to  the  Pateb.

gAltadena  Library  Starts  Exclusive  Opera  Series LAOPERA



Pasadena  Now  >> Altadena  Library  Launches  Award-Wiru'iing  Series  'Latino  Americans:...  Page 1 of  9

PASADEINT.ANOW
Cl SEARCH THE SITE i CONTA(T US @ 0  0  @ O I

NEWS I ENTERTAINMENT & EVENTS 1 COMMUNITY ISCHOOLS I ARTS & CULTURE

IPiisadena%  I H4r:osy
SOCIAISCENE  REAIESTATE  RESTAURANTS&BARS  ALERTS&NEWSlETTERS  SOCIALMEDIACENTRAI

LEADING LAWYERS EXTRAS REPORT BREAKING NEWS

Where else can you get this much daily  netos and infomation  aboutPasadena?  i zoz,337 monttdy  readers l :o,56:
ema'dsubscribers  i 3:,rooSocialMediafol(owers

Altadena  Library

Launches  Award-

Winning  Series  'Latino

Americans:  5oo  Years
of  History'  Grant  with

Speaker  Roberta

Martinez
From  STAFF  REPORTS

Published : Wednesday, September g, 2015  15:24 PM

Like {  Tweet <3,  G+1 (i Sharei 2 1

44K+

4'f'WAlf#i{'i;'flM))Ia{l'fA'ffi!W'*'liifi?'l0t)lilH'f7{ff'!}!lMH&WAlW{!WfflNMWli

http://wvvw.pasadenanow.com/main/altadena-public-library-larinches-award-winning-pbs-...  9/11/2015



Altadena Library Hosts Intuition Workshop i Altadena, CA Patch Page  1 of  3

Dux Scandinavian  Modern  Teak  Six..
!Sl 000.O€
1stdibs  com

Next  on Pat<h  )) Altadena  NAACP  Sponsors  Financial  Literacy  Forum

(/california/altadena/altadena-naacp-sponsors-financial-Iiteracy-forum-0)

Altadena  Library  Hosts  Intuition  Workshop
The  open  course  begins  October  11.

Altadena  (http://patch.com/callfomia/altadena),  CA ihttp://paich.com/callfomla)

uOCALSTREAM  ({users{yourcommunltycal  )

(- September  l s, ;iol5  P (http://contribute.patch.conVmoderatlon/25658443)

Shared  by  Altadena  Library  District  (https://www.facebook.com/altadenalibrarv1

via  Facebook

Developing  Your  Intultlon  Workshop

More  from  Altadena  Patch

a ICYMI,  Altadena:  School  Lockdowns;

Thunderboat  Fllps;  Border  Shooter

(/callfornla/altadena/Igml-altadena-

school-lockdowns-thunderboat-

flips-border-shooker-0)

a Which  California  Cities  Have  Fared

Best  and  Worst  Slnce  the  Recesslon?

(/california/altadena/which-

callfornia-cltles-have-fared-best-

worst-recession-O)

a Pre-Orders  Begln  forAntlclpated

Plnk  Ribbon  License  Plates

(/callfornla/altadena/pre-orders-

begln-anticipated-pink-rlbbon-

license-plates-O)

a Patch  localskream:  Altadena  Sherlff's

5iatlon

(/californla/aRadena/localstream)

a Patch  Lritalskream:  FaltTrade

Altadena

(/callfornia/altadena/localstream)

In an  atmosphere  of  emotional  safety  and  non-

judgment,  you  will  be  offered  fun  and  intriguing

exercises  to  explore  your  inner  life,  for  it  is by

turning  within  that  we  say  YES to  the  aintuitivea  mind.

l o S t 80  S

ARC WAN(i  CHuN3,  NAKID  IYIS
IIIAXI  AND  CNIRI  ORIGINAL  NARY  jANl

€ilaL&  DRAMARAA4A  A FLOCK  OF
SNAGUkU  -AND  MOR@!i

SE?TE)4BER26

@6;pAL.AY  iAji  GETTIC)tETS

ST AY CONNECTED

elhttps:#facebook.com/AltadenaPatch)

Get the Tree dalty newsletier  and real-tlme

news alerts  Tmm the Altadena  Patch.

Enieryour  email  address

Send Me Patch News Alerlsl

Wi  mvir  thnm  youi  xddinxi  untuhttnbi  }l  nny  jlmi

ThlE 2al5  NISSAN
VEIISA- NOm'

APR FINANCIN(I

TRENDING  NOW  ACROSS PATCH

I > Guide to Pope's 2015  L1.S. Vlslt:
Full  Schedule.  nckets.  Traffic

tnformatlon  and  More

(http://patch.com/callfornla/altadena/s/T.

tlcketstiafflc4nformatlon-andmorsl

2 % VIDEO: ConstructlOn  Workers
Help  Officer  Subdue  Suspect

(http://patch.com/callfornla/altadena/s/f'

construction-woikeishelpofflcer-

subdue-suspect)

(  )

3 > Whlte Housa Staffar Dies In
Charity  Blke  Rlde  Acddent

(http://patch.com/callfomia/altadena/s/f.

housestafferdles-In-charity-blkerlde-

accident)

(  )

4 > Rare 5upeimoon Lunar Eclipse
Will  Be The  First  In More  Than

30 Years

lhttp:l/patch.com/callfornlalaltadena/VTi

supermoon-lunarecllpse-will-be-the-

5 > Are These Cheerleaders' Skirts
Too  Shark  for  School?

(http://patch.com/callfornla{altadena/s/f

school)

http://patch.corn/california/altadena/altadena-library-hosts-intuition-workshop-0?utmsour...  9/21/2015



Altadena Library To Host 'Second Saturday' l Altadena, CA Patch Page  1 of  11

I

EXPLORE  THE  WORLD  WiTHOUT

THE HASSLEOFLENSES.

23  sEP20l5(http://patch,com/california/altadena/todays-weather-forecast) 74o

Next  on Patch  >> Altadena  Sheriff's  Station  To Host'Coffee  With

The  Captain'  (/california/altadena/altadena-sheriffs-station-

host-coffee-captain-O)

Altadena  Library  To Host  'Second
Saturday'
Second Saturday  will  be held on Saturday, October lath,  from  6:30 PM to 8
PM.

Altadena  (http://patch,com/california/altadena),  CA (http://patch.com/california)

LOCALSTREAM  (/users/yourcommunityca4)

0 September  21, 2015

o

Shared  by  Altadena  Library  District

(https://www.facebook.com/altadenalibrary')  via  Facebook

AND  Second  Saturday  returns  October  1 0th!!!  We can't  wait  to see  you  there!

Second  Saturday  @ the  Library  Saturday  October  1 0th,  6:30-8PM  Main

Library  Reading  Court  Verdugo  Swing  Society  Dance  - Eat - Drink  Browse  our

Books,  Music,  Movies  and  More!  Food  & Drink  avaitable  for  purchase  by El

Patron,  The  Altadena  Ale and  Wine  House  and  others!  (must  be over  21 to

purchase  alco.,.

http://patch.com/california/altadena/altadena-library-host-second-saturday-0?utmsource=...  9/23/2015



28 PASAOalA  WEEKLY  10917.15

Lavitl  Pavlllon  Summer Concert Serles
Memorial Park
Comer of Raymond Avenue and Walnut Stree
Pasadena
(626) 683-3230 Ievmpavilionpasadena.org
The grab concert senes closes with world mu-
slc by Rocky Dawuni8  p.m. Concerts continu
thmugh Sunday.



available  in y
tions  necessh
tory  is locatea
Walnut  St. and 
91103. Infortn

orgorcd%626,

M




